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15 November 2018 
 
 
Mr Michael Davies 
Gerard Lighting Group 
106 3B, 2-6 Leonardo Drive,  
Brisbane Airport Qld, 4007 
 
 
Attention Michael Davies 
 
 
Dear Mr Davies 
 
 
Formal request for the Gerard Lighting Group to proceed with AEMO load table 
application 
 
Energy Queensland (Energex and Ergon) would like the option of using the Gerard 
Lighting StreetLED3 Luminaires on their network for areas where LED Luminaires are 
required.  We, therefore, are requesting the Gerard Lighting Group submit the 
appropriate data to AEMO to enable the following luminaires to be added to their load 
tables: 
 

1) StreetLED3 17W Luminaire 
2) StreetLED3 24W Luminaire 

 
Please proceed with this application at your earliest convenience as this matter is 
urgent and please keep me up to date with progress on the application. 
 
If you have any queries or require any further information then please contact myself 
on 4931 2280. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
Kim Slater 
Underground and Public Lighting Construction Standards Officer 
kim.slater@ergon.com.au 
Phone 07 49312280 


